Ioia, Debbie

From: Hickman, Gary L.

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 12:59 PM

To: Miller, Mark; lofa, Debbie

Cc Rhoads, Tanna G.; Brown, James }.; Dawson, Charlene
Subject: FW: 2013 Annual Discharge Fee Notification

FYI

Typically the actual invoice appears in November, We have a little time to confirm the flow value and get paperwork
started so they get paid.

- (Sary Hickman

Wastewater Plant Manager

THE CITY QF

COLUMBUS

MEE?HAEL B C@L&Mﬁw M&Yi}ﬂ

Jackson Pike WWTR

2104 Jackson Pike
Colurnbus, OH 43223
Direct:814.645 3138 x 1201’
Fax:G14.645.1783

www, columbus.gov

From: Hodanbosi, Johanna {mailto: Johanna.Hodanbosi@epa.state.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 12:30 PM

To: Hickman, Gary L.
Subject: 2013 Annual Discharge Fee Notification

. NPDES Permit: 4PF00000 ' 2013 NPDES ANNUAL DISCHARGE FEE
" COLUMBUS JACKSON PIKE WWTP-LOMBARDI PRELIMINARY NOTICE
GARY HICKMAN : DO NOT SEND PAYMENT AT THIS TIME



This is a Preliminary Notification that your 2013 Annual discharge Fee (ADF), authorized by Ohio Revised Code
(ORC) 3745-11, will be due January 31, 2014. If you are not the correct recipient please forward or rely with
the correct name and email. Please accept our apology if you have already supplied this information and it did
not make it to our database.

In order to ensure correct invoices are sent out later this year, and to provide you with adequate time to plan
for this expense, the flow and fee due for your facility are listed below. The annual discharge fee for the
calendar year 2013 is based upon the average volume of wastewater discharged by your facility during the
previous year (2012) between May 1 and October 31. The fee schedule, pursuant to ORC 3745-11, is provided
below.

Please review this information carefully. If the flow information is incorrect, you must provide a written explanation and
include copies of your original EPA 4500 Forms (Discharge Monitoring Report} for May through October 2012 showing
the signatures at the bottom of the forms. Pursuant to ORC 3745-11(5){a}(ii}, if you are entitled to a pro-rated fee,
provide a written explanation, referencing your permit number. This information must be mailed to the following
address or sent with documentation (pdf format) to the email address below by October 22, 2013.

ADF Adjustment
Ohio EPA, Division of Surface Water
P.0. Box 1049, Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

if you have any questions, please submit these to the Ohio EOA Division of Surface Water at (614) 644-2001 or
the ADF e-mail: adf@epa.state.oh.us .

DO NOT SEND PAYMENT AT THIS TIME. THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE.

Facility Name: COLUMBUS JACKSON PIKE WWTP-LOMBARDI ‘
NPDES Permit No.: 4PF00000 Base Fee: 41400
Average Daily Flow (MGD) 77.552199999999999 Major Surcharge:
(Pesign Flow if New Facility) ) Total Eee Due: 41400
INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES PUBLIC FACILITIES
Flow (MGD)} Fee Flow (MGD} Fee
>0.005 ~ 0.05 $ 7250 >0.005 - 0.05 $ 200
>0.05 - 3,025 $ 1,200 >0.05 - 0.1 $ 500
>.02 -1 $ 2,950 >0,1—0.25 $ 1,050
>1~5 $ 5,850 ' >0.25 -1 $ 2,600
>5 - 10 58,800 >1-5 $5,200
>10—20 $ 11,700 »5—-10 $10,350
>20 - 100 $ 14,050 >10-20 $ 15,550
>100— 250 $ 16,400 >20 = 50 $ 25,500
>250 $ 18,700 >50 - 100 $ 41,400
Major Surcharge S 7,500 >100 $ 62,100




Ioia, Debbie

S

From: Hali, Jeff A.

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 9:14 AM

To: Gesick, Cindy |..; Ioia, Debbie

Subject: FW: 2013 Annuat Discharge Fee Notification
fyi

Jeff Hall

Plant Manager, SWWTP

Cffice: 514.645.3248 %2211
Fax: B14.645 6008

www. columbus. gov

From: Hodanbosi, Johanna [mailto:Johanna.Hodanbosi@epa.state.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 12:30 PM

To: Hall, Jeff A,
Subject: 2013 Annual Discharge Fee Notification

NPDES Permit: 4PFO0001 2013 NPDES ANNUAL DISCHARGE FEE

COLUMBUS SOUTHERLY WWTP-LOMBARDI ' PRELIMINARY NOTICE
JEFFREY HALL DO NOT SEND PAYMENT AT THIS TIME

This is a Preliminary Notification that your 2013 Annual discharge Fee (ADF), authorized by Ohio Revised Code
(ORC) 3745-11, will be due January 31, 2014. if you are not the correct recipient please forward or rely with
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
include copies of your original EPA 4500 Forms {Discharge Monitoring Report) for May through October 2012 showing
the signatures at the bottom of the forms. Pursuant to ORC 3745-11(5)(a)(ii), if you are entitled to a pro-rated fee,
provide a written explanation, referencing your permit number. This information must be mailed to the following
address or sent with documentation {pdf format) to the email address below by October 22, 2013.

ADF Adjustment
Ohio EPA, Division of Surface Water
P.0. Box 1048, Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

1




If you have any questions, please submit these to the Ohio EOA Division of Surface Water at {614) 644-2001 or

the ADF e-mail: adf@epa.state.oh.us.

DO NOT SEND PAYMENT AT THIS TIME. THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE.

Facility Name: COLUMBUS SOUTHERLY WWTP-LOMBARD!
NPDES Permit No.: 4PF00001 Base Fee: 41400
Average Daily Flow (MGD) 98,055999999999997 Major Surcharge:
{Design Flow if New Facility) Total Fee Due: 41400
INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES PUBLIC FACILITIES
Flow (MGD} Fee Flow (MGD}) Fee
>0.005 - 0.05 $ 250 >0.005 - 0.05 S 200
>0.05 - 0.025 $ 1,200 >0.05 0,1 $ 500
»>02-1 $ 2,950 >0.1-0.25 S 1,050
»>1-5 55,850 >0,25—-1 $ 2,600
»5 10 S 8,800 >1-5 55,200
»10 - 20 $11,700 >5-10 $ 10,350
>2( - 100 $ 14,050 >10 - 20 $ 15,550
>100 - 250 $ 16,400 >20—50 $ 25,900
>250 $ 18,700 >50 ~ 100 $ 41,400
Major Surcharge S 7,500 >100 $ 62,100




a,m STORM WATER MS4 ANNUAL DISCHARGE
FEE PRELIMINARY NOTICE
September 4, 2013 |

~ Ohio EPA Facility Permit No.
CITY OF COLUMBUS - DIV OF SEWERAGE & - 4P100000*CD

JOE L.LOMBARD!
910 DUBLIN RD
COLUMBUS ' OH 43215

This is a PRELIMINARY NOTIFICATION that your 2013 MS4 Annual
Discharge Fee (ADF), authorized by Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 3745.11, will
be due on January 30, 2014. DO NOT SEND PAYMENT AT THiIS TIME.

The annual discharge fee for the calender year 2013 Is based upon your Area Permitted
(square miles), which you provided with your Notice of Intent (NOI) application submittal.
Pursuant to ORC 3745.11(L)(8), the fee is one hundred dollars per square mile of area
permitted, and shall not exceed ten thousand doliars. In order to ensure correct invoices are
sent out later this year, and to provide you with adequate time to plan for this expense, the
Area Permitted (square miles) and your fee are listed below.

Please review this information carefully. If the Area Permitted (square miies) is incorrect,
you must provide a written explanation with documentation. This information must be
mailed to the following address by October 11, 2013.

ADF Adjustment - MS4

Ohio EPA, Division of Surface
P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

If you have any gquestions, please contact the ADF hotline at (614) 644-2001 or via e-mail
at adf@epa.state.oh.us.

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE - DO NOT SEND PAYMENT AT THIS TIME

MS4 Operator Name: Cﬁ'Y OF COLUMBUS
Ohio EPA Facility Permit No.: 4P100000*CD

Area Permitted: 190.9

Total Fee Due: $10,000.00

Total Fee Due = Area Permitted (square miles) X $100 (Notto exceed $10,000)



| m | ANNUAL DISCHARGE FEE
PRELIMINARY NOTICE

M

September 4, 2013

4P100000*CD
City of Columbus
Division of Sewerage and Drainage
Joe Lombardi .
910 Dublin Road Room 4164
Columbus, Ohio 43215

This is a PRELIMINARY NOTIFICATION that your 2013 Annual Discharge Fee (ADF),
authorized by Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 3745.11, will be due on January 30, 2014. DO
NOT SEND PAYMENT AT THIS TIME.

Pursuant to ORC 3745.11(L)(5)(d) a public discharger identified by I in the third character of the
permittee’s NPDES permit number shall pay an annual discharge fee of one hundred eighty '
doliars. In order to ensure correct invoices are sent out later this year, and to provide you with
adequate time to plan for this expense, your total fee is listed below.

Please review this information carefully. If any information is incorrect, you must provide a
written explanation with documentation. This information must be mailed to the following
address by October 11, 2013.

ADF Adjustment - MS4

Ohio EPA, Division of Surface Water :

P.O. Box 1049 -

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049 ]
If you have any questions, please contact the ADF hotiine at (614) 644-2001 or via e-mail at ]
adi@epa.state.oh.us, ) e

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE - DO NOT SEND PAYMENT AT THIS TIME

MS4 Operator Name: City of Columbus

NPDES Permit No..  4P100000*CD N
TOTAL FEE DUE:  $180.00




